Pecknold, Clayton JAG:EX

From: Richard Evans <Richard.Evans@crce-ceetp.ge.cas
Sent: Thursday, July 36, 2015 12:08 PM

Tao: Pecknold, Clayton JAG:EX

Subject: Re: Reported closing of the Surrey Office

The number below got me somebody else and | got v/m on the main number. Do you want to try calling me: s.22
s.22

Original Message
From: Pecknold, Clayton JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9:11 PM
To: Richard Evans
Subject: Re: Reported closing of the Surrey Office

Ck. Im at 2503871291. Talk to you then.

Original Message
From: Richard Evans
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 £:29 PMm
To: Peckneld, Clayton JAG:EX
Subject: Re: Reported closing of the Surrey Gffice

The factor we didn't count on was the former Chair's comments. 12:00 works hest for me.

Original Message
From: Pecknold, Clayton JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 7:25 PM
To: Richard Evans
Subject: Re: Reported closing of the Surrey Office

Thanks Rick. Who knew the story would get legs. | can do 1130 or 12 pst or whatever is best.

Original Message
From: Richard Evans
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 4:08 PM
To: Pecknold, Clayton JAG:EX
Subject: Re: Reported closing of the Surrey Office

My apologies Clayton. | should have called you to give you a heads up but I'm out of the country this week and did not
know about the story coming out with CKNW. We have had a few other calls but have been abie to dear up much of the
mis-infermation provided by the former Chair. | can provide more details if you are free for a phone call tomorrow.

For your immediate info though, 1 can tell you that our goal is actually make 2 more meaningful presence in BC. While
we have a staff of 10 presently, they are hidden in a strip mall is Surrey.... hardly a presence in the province, As the
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national call centre, they provide little connection with BC ather than a physical presence. We have several inftiatives
aimed at working closer with Stan Lowe, have appointed a vice Chair in Victoria and will continue to use BC based
investigators.

Let me know what time works for you tomorrow for a call.... afternoon is best for me.
Rick
Original Message
From: Pecknold, Clayton JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 4:38 PM

To: Richard Evans
Subject: Reported closing of the Surrey Office

Hello Rick.
As you are most likely aware the media is carrying a story that you are closing the BC office and will not have a presence
here. Qur AG has asked me to find out some details. Anything you can share would be helpful. Specificatly if its correct

how you intend to maintain a presence here et would assist.

Many thanks.
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